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RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SMV1197P vs SJR2895H (OI) on
D.O.A.: 18/04/2021

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Tue 4/20/2021 4:05 PM
To:  'Subramaniam, Divyashni' <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  'Lim, Kok-Chong' <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa' <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 'Hor,
Yinrul' <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; 'Teo, Ericweihong' <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
Thank you for your assignment.
 
Repairera rrange on 21-04-21.
 
 
Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much regre�ed.
 
From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April, 2021 3:57 PM 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SMV1197P vs SJR2895H (OI) on D.O.A.: 18/04/2021
 
Hi,
 
Please refer to the enclosed request from RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD..
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours.
 
If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
 
 
(Please be informed that OI GIA Report is not available as insured has yet to report the accident)
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Divyashni Subramaniam
AIG
FNOL Adjuster I
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
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Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
 
From: Rico 60 Claims <claims@rico60.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 2:58 PM 
To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJR2895H AND
SMV1197P ON 18/04/2021
 
This message is from an external sender; be cau�ous with links and a�achments.

Dear Subramaniam Divyashni ,
 
Unable to click send on the link.
 
Kindly arrange
 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
 
Regards,
Shanelle Lim
 

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M 
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit 
#02-24, Singapore 415875 
Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060 
Email: claims@rico60.com
 
 
On Tue, Apr 20, 2021 at 9:58 AM Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
a�achment. 
 
Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto. 
 
Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lê-lo, abra o
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anexo. 
 
Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
pièce jointe. 
 
これは暗号化された電子メールです。  閲覧には添付フ
ァイルを開いてください。

Click here by 2021-04-27 09:58 +08 to read your message.  
A�er that, open the a�achment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confiden�al and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please no�fy the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete
it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryp�on, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights
reserved.

 

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/securereader?id=DwvZTJYPJqS9AaM6ZMNuyHMkUHjV0aXu&brand=e0dc325f
https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/help.jsf?lang=enus

